From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Mann, Ryan; "Tara Hodges"; ballen@sesi-nm.com; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: books@sesi-nm.com

Subject: RE: Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947 Closure

Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 7:50:00 AM

Mr. Allen:

Please address NMSLO’s concerns and clarify several comments in the closure report for 1RP-4947.

e How were TPH extended field tested?

e Asstated in the email dated July 17, 2018, a scaled map with the locations of the confirmation
sample locations was required in closure report.

e Tabulated data do not correspond with the laboratory reports.

e This closure report came after the revised 19.15.29 NMAC. The old C-141 form will not be
accepted.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 2:33 PM

To: 'Tara Hodges' <office2 @sesi-nm.com>; Mike Shoemaker <mike.shoemaker@dvn.com>;
ballen@sesi-nm.com; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: books@sesi-nm.com

Subject: [EXT] RE: Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947 Closure

Closure of 1RP-4947 is denied. Based on the photos provided in the closure report. | would appear
that the battery has not been fully characterized. The entire battery displays signs of hydrocarbon
staining, not just the excavated portions. This is now cover up with gravel. Please inform if this is
not the case.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2 @sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Mike Shoemaker <mike.shoemaker@dvn.com>; ballen@sesi-nm.com; olivia.yu@state.nm.us;

Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
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<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: books@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-4947 Closure

Hello all!

| have attached, per Bob Allen SESI, the Closure Report for the Devon Falcon 32 State 1 Battery 1RP-
4947. Please review and let us know if you have any questions.

Thank Yow

Tara Hodges

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510
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